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From: GOSS William H <William.H.GOSS@oha.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:59 AM
To: ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD
Subject: RE: well ID numbers and correction for abandoned well
Attachments: well head and sample tap UMAT 1033.jpg; old well not in use UMAT 1052.jpg
Hello –
The forms were filled out by the water system operator, Gary Alger, not me. I am however very familiar with the water 
system. 
I have shown the well locations below. Both of them are located inside small outbuildings. The attached pics of the 
wells were taken in June 2021.

William Goss, P.E. 
Regional Engineer 
OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY 
Public Health Division 
Drinking Water Services 
william.h.goss@oha.oregon.gov   
Desk: 541-966-0900 
Fax: 541-276-4778 
healthoregon.org/dwp  




